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COPPER MOUNTAIN  

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 
 
July 2, 2010         
 
Mr. Jim Smith 
Day Construction, Inc.  
3188-C Airway Ave. 
Costa Mesa, Ca, 92626 
 
RE: Construction of Copper Mountain Colleges Bell Center  
 
SUBJECT:  Letter of Recommendation 
 
To Whom it May Concern: 
 
My name is Dan Cain and I am the Chief of Facilities at Copper Mountain College and 
retain the responsibilities of managing construction projects here at the college. In the 
fall of 2008, the College entered into a contract with Day Construction to construct a 
37,000 sq. ft. multi-use sports. The project was budgeted at $16,646,075 and was 
completed by Day Construction in the spring of 2010 with no delays and on budget.  
 
I have been in the construction industry for 40 years and can count on one hand the 
general contractors I would not hesitate to use again. Day Construction is in that count. 
They were amendable to any crisis that arose and were a pleasure to work with. The 
College is extremely pleased with the quality of the construction we received and the 
level of cooperation we experienced from day one of the project.  
 
I would highly recommend Day Construction and can be contacted at the number listed 
herein for any consultation.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Dan Cain 
Chief of Campus Facilities 


